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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Secondary/Elementary School Principals Concerned
Teachers Concerned
This Division

From: The Office of the Schools Division Supenntendent

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO THE UNNUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM
RE: 5-DAY DIVISION CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT (CI) TRAINING

Date: February 9, 2018

1. This is to announce to all concerned the changes on the schedule and venue on the
conduct of the 5-DAY DIVISION CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT (CI)
TRAINING which was originally set last January 16-20, 2018 at Manuel’s Resort,
Pifian, Zamboanga del Norte will be change and move to  April 2-6, 2018 at Mibang
Hotel, Mibang, Dipolog City.

2. The composition of the participants is still the same who ar¢ coming from the same
schools both in the elememtary and secondary as indicated in the orniginal division
memorandum. (refer o the original memorandum)

3. Service credits shall be granted to all teachers for their attendance during this activity

4. All other provisions stated in the said Memorandum still remain in effect.

L

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

PEDRO MELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
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